
Dear	
  Jules,	
  
	
  
Many	
  thanks	
  for	
  editing	
  this.	
  In	
  response	
  to	
  below	
  please	
  find	
  revision	
  with	
  all	
  
acronyms	
  defined	
  at	
  first	
  usage.	
  Changes	
  are	
  in	
  red	
  (pdf	
  version	
  only).	
  There	
  are	
  
also	
  a	
  few	
  minor	
  typo	
  corrections,	
  also	
  in	
  red.	
  	
  
	
  
Best	
  wishes,	
  Phil	
  
	
  
>>>	
  
	
  
Comments	
  to	
  the	
  Author:	
  
I	
  like	
  this	
  paper	
  and	
  am	
  happy	
  to	
  accept	
  it	
  for	
  GMD.	
  	
  
	
  
I	
  successfully	
  downloaded	
  the	
  code	
  but	
  didn't	
  get	
  around	
  to	
  setting	
  up	
  any	
  runs.	
  	
  
	
  
There	
  are	
  a	
  lot	
  of	
  acronyms,	
  and	
  without	
  really	
  trying	
  I	
  found	
  two	
  that	
  are	
  
undefined.	
  I	
  guess	
  there	
  are	
  more.	
  So,	
  the	
  technical	
  correction	
  is	
  to	
  check	
  that	
  all	
  
the	
  acronyms	
  are	
  defined	
  at	
  first	
  usage.	
  


